Pulido, Andrea

From: Banuelos, Francisco

Sent: Friday, July 27, 2018 5:25 PM
To: Pulido, Andrea

Subject: FW: Feedback on the report

From: Steven Reynolds <sreynolds@accjc.org>

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 9:03 AM

To: Banuelos, Francisco <franciscobanuelos@whccd.edu>
Subject: RE: Feedback on the report

Yes! | will definitely be there for the visit. | just sent an email to Brenda to pick a date for the visit. Sorry. | should have
copied you!

I’'m looking at the week of October 29-November 2 or November 5-9. The visit will be for one day only. The team will
arrive the night before, conduct interviews the morning of, and then exit sometime in the afternoon. Very short and
focused.

Steve

From: Banuelos, Francisco [mailto:franciscobanuelos@whccd.edu]
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 8:57 AM

To: Steven Reynolds

Subject: RE: Feedback on the report

Thank you so much Steve. Again, this is very valuable. Hopefully you will be part of the visit. | sincerely want to thank
you in person for the feedback.

From: Steven Reynolds <sreynolds@accjc.org>

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 8:44 AM

To: Banuelos, Francisco <franciscobanuelos@whccd.edu>
Subject: Feedback on the report

Hi, Francisco,

| reviewed the report this weekend. Overall, you all did a good job of reporting how you addressed the
recommendations. The college has done some tremendous and work and has moved far forward.

| am returning the draft report to you. | wrote marginal comments throughout the document. The feedback is meant to
guide, not criticize. | give suggestions to clarify some details, delete others, and in some cases delete whole sections
because they move into areas not required by the recommendations. For example, for Recommendation 9, whose
emphasis is only on SLOs in instructional programs (Standard IIA), you started reporting on SSOs and AUOs. Standard IIA
is only about instruction, not student services or administrative units. As you revise your report, focus only on what the
recommendations ask you to fix. Do not volunteer extra information about other areas. The Follow Up Team will have
extremely limited time and will want to focus only on the areas that are called out in the compliance recommendations.



Let me know if you have any questions about my feedback .
identified with SR.

Sincerely,

Steve
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Steven Reynolds, Ed.D.

Vice President

Accrediting Commission for Community and Junior Colleges
Western Association of Schools and Colleges

10 Commercial Boulevard, Suite 204

Novato, CA 94949

415-506-0234 ext. 107 | sreynolds@accjc.org

.. if any of my comments are unclear. My comments are



